



Shahrukh Hamayoun

Nationality: Pakistani **Date of birth:** 18/12/1995 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+92) 3037946426

Email address: shahrukh.hamayoun303@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/shahrukh-hamayoun-b02a27122?utm_source=share&utm_campaign=share_via&utm_content=profile&utm_medium=ios_app

Home: house # 114/9 Muhallah Shaikhan, Pindi Bhattian, District Hafizabad, 52180
Pindi bhattian (Pakistan)

ABOUT ME

I am a versatile professional with a strong background in web development and Teaching. My expertise lies in handling front-end tasks, ensuring project quality, and managing backend operations. My excellent interpersonal and organizational skills enable me to gather requirements and effectively communicate between clients and developers. As a Computer Science Lecturer, I have had a significant impact on students' academic success through teaching web development subjects and guiding them in their Final Year Projects. My dedication, motivation, and support reflect my passion for education. Throughout my career, I have consistently demonstrated problem-solving abilities, teamwork, and a commitment to delivering high-quality results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Computer science lecturer

National University Of Modern Languages(NUML) [01/09/2024 – Current]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Lecturer | Riphah International University

Riphah International University, Faisalabad Campus, Pakistan [01/10/2023 – 01/09/2024]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Visiting Lecturer | University of Agriculture, Fsd

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad Campus, Pakistan [01/09/2023 – Current]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Lecturer | Riphah International College

Riphah International College, Faisalabad campus 1 [01/10/2022 – 01/09/2023]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Web developer

The DevTech Professionals [01/06/2022 – 01/06/2024]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Assistant web developer

Winx-Technologies [01/03/2020 – 01/06/2022]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan

Computer Science Lecturer As College Teaching Intern (CTI)

Govt. Associate College for Boys [01/09/2019 – 01/03/2022]

City: Pindi bhattian | Country: Pakistan

Computer Science Lecturer

Muslim College of Technology [01/12/2020 – 01/12/2021]

City: Pindi bhattian | Country: Pakistan

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MS (CS) Master of Science in Computer Science

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad Campus, Pakistan [01/09/2020 – 01/09/2022]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan | Website: www.uaf.edu.pk | Final grade: 3.87/4.00 | Thesis: FACE AGING WITH CONDITIONAL GENERATIVE ADVERSARIAL NETWORK

BS (CS) Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad Campus, Pakistan [15/09/2015 – 01/08/2019]

City: Faisalabad | Country: Pakistan | Website: www.uaf.edu.pk | Final grade: 3.32/4.00

F.Sc pre-engineering

Punjab College of science, Lahore [2012 – 2014]

City: Lahore | Country: Pakistan

Matriculation

Govt. High School No,1 P.B [2010 – 2012]

City: Pindi Bhattian | Country: Pakistan

PUBLICATIONS

[2024]

[Diagnosing Glaucoma Using Fundus Images Mohabbat Ali, Imran Arshad, Muhammad Rehan Faheem, Waqas Sharif, Umar Farooq Shafi, Shahrukh Hamayoun](#)

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Riphah International University Faisalabad Campus

Award for Excellence as E-gaming Head of Computer Science Department Sport GALA 2023

Cisco Networking Academy

Active instructor in the Cisco Networking Academy program Programming Fundamentals

Cisco Networking Academy

Active instructor in the Cisco Networking Academy program Object Oriented Programming

MANAGEMENT DUTIES

Academic Sector

- Member Departmental Committee for NCEAC visit at RCC, Riphah International University, Faisalabad
- Member Departmental Committee for HEC visit at Riphah International University, Faisalabad
- Member of Audit Committee at Riphah International University, Faisalabad
- Deputy Exam Coordinator
- Departmental Sport Coordinator
- In charge of Workshops/ Seminars
- FYP Coordinator for BSCS at RCC, Riphah International University, Faisalabad
- Faculty Proctor at Riphah International University, Faisalabad.

REFERENCES

Dr Ijaz Ali Shoukat | Professor

ijaz342@yahoo.com | +923049290004

Riphah International University, Faisalabad, Pakistan

Dr Rizwan Anwar | Assistant Professor

rizwan.anwar@riphahfsd.edu.pk | +923226214201

Riphah International University, Faisalabad, Pakistan

Dr. Ahmad mateen | Associate Professor

ahmadmatin@hotmail.com | +92 3107900049

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad , Pakistan

Fizza khan | Ceo The devtech professionals

fizalodhi14@gmail.com | +92 3074130746